

June 2, 2021

Dear Family Member,

I am sorry to report to you that yesterday afternoon, we had one employee test positive. We have temporarily paused visitation until all our residents have been tested. If we determine the exposure is isolated to one area of the building, visitation will resume for all areas except for the affected area. We will continue to update you.

Sincerely,

Fortunato Scerbo III

Administrator